



4 June 2009

## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

A meeting of the **LOCAL LICENSING FORUM** will be held in the **MEMBERS ROOM, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD** on **THURSDAY, 11 JUNE 2009** at **10:15 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Nigel Stewart  
Director of Corporate Services

## **BUSINESS**

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)**
- 3. MINUTES**  
Argyll and Bute Local Licensing Forum 9 April 2009 (Pages 1 - 6)
- 4. RECRUITMENT UPDATE**
  - (a) LLF Membership (including resignations)
  - (b) National Licensing Officer
  - (c) Licensing Standards Officer
- 5. PRESENTATION FROM ADAT CO-ORDINATOR ON DIVERSIONARY ACTIVITIES**
- 6. AFS**
  - (a) Discussion re Website
  - (b) Feedback on correspondence with Scottish Government

**7. LICENCES**

(a) Update by Head of Legal and Protective Services on Personal Issues

(b) Update by Head of Legal and Protective Services on Premises Licences

**8. POLICE STATISTICS(Pages 7 - 10)**

**9. JOINT MEETING WITH ARGYLL AND BUTE LICENSING BOARD**

**10. PLAYING OF MUSIC IN LICENSES PREMISES**

Contact: Melissa Stewart      Tel. No. 01546 604331